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Be The Yates zope will be porforated at apiroxi-
nately 8,280 to 3,830', This interval will
be produced as a pas well itinrough the casinge

G, The dual coampletion of ithis well will be in
the intercat of conservation and the wmechanics
of the dual completion are feasible and
practical,.

7. A nonwstandard gas proration unit of 166 acres
corprising the 5k/4 of Sectiom 82, Twp. 218,
Koy 3&5' Lea Cmt?g Hew :iﬁ)?d.eﬁg will be
recuested,

8 The above described gas proration unit lies
wholly withis a single governmental section
and eonsists of contipuous 40 acre trects,

9¢ The entire proposed mroration gns unit my
be reasonably presuned tc be productive of
TABe

10, Coples of this application have been fure
aiiﬁed all offeet oparatars by certified
i les

il, Attuched is Forn (=128, location plat and
dincramamtic sketch of proposed dual couploetion,

I request that the Uil Conservation Commission issue the
necessary order permitting the dual conpletion of said well
and permitting the assipmment of the non-standard gas prorae
tion unit.

i hereby certify that the inforsntion given zlove is
true and copvlote to the best of ny knowledge.

Yours very truly,

M4 7o

Je lia Tinureg
Gparator
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